From: Tania Vazquez

To: Jenifer Johnson

Subject: Current Chatham JCPC appointee roster
Date: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:13:55 PM
Attachments: Council Roster ChatJCPC.docx
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Hello again, Jenifer, attached is the current JCPC appointee roster.
Our newest designee is Fallon Brewington, Chief Officer of Boys and Girls Club.

Please make room on the next available BOC consent agenda for her appointment.
Please let me know if she needs to be present.

I apologize for not getting this to you yesterday. Please advise if it will be on the
agenda for 12/15.

Also, Chatham JCPC is pleased to announce that there are two vacant positions on
our council. Is it possible that this can be added onto the agenda and posted on the
county website?

Chatham JCPC needs indivduals who have interest and can bring ideas, input and
passion for supporting our community's youth in collaboration with the JCPC funded
programs that serve them.

Thank you,

Tania Vazquez

Telecommunicator |
Chatham County Emergency Communications

Chatham JCPC Administrator

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council

tania.vazquez@chathamcountync.gov

(919) 930-5834

Personal Cell

A
PR

CHATHAM COUNTY
NORTH CAROLINA

P e

S —


mailto:tania.vazquez@chathamcountync.gov
mailto:jenifer.johnson@chathamcountync.gov

		Chatham County Juvenile Crime Prevention Council:  Council List



		School Superintendent             (or designee)

		Tracy Fowler

		Exec. Director, Student Services              Chatham County Schools



		Local Sheriff                                (or designee)

		Rischetta White

		Sergeant – SRO Supervisor                Chatham County Sheriff's Dept.



		Chief of Police                             (or designee)

		Brian Regan

		Chief

Siler City Police Department



		District Attorney                            (or designee)

		Taryn Beachler

		Assistant District Attorney



		Chief Court Counselor                        (or designee)

		Amanda Farris

		Chief Court Counselor



		LME/MCO  Director                     (or designee)

		Laura Sharpe

		System of Care Coordinator Vaya Health



		Director DSS                                    (or designee)

		Jennie Kristiansen

		DSS Director



		County Manager                        (or designee)

		Renita Foxx

		Court Programs Director                              Chatham Diversion & Advocacy



		Substance Abuse Professional

		Madeline Krimm                     (Chair)

		Substance Abuse Coordinator

Chatham Diversion & Advocacy



		Member of Faith Community

		Patrick Jones

		Reverend

United Methodist Church



		County Commissioner

		Franklin Gomez Flores

		Chatham County Commissioner



		Person < 21yoa

		Kyle Stinson



		Seaforth High School



		Person < 21yoa OR rep of families of at-risk youth

		Shirley Villatoro

		Guardian ad Litem



		Juvenile Defense Attorney

		Demetria Stuart Heslip

		Assistant Public Defender



		Chief District Court Judge                       (or designee)

		Todd Roper

		District Court Judge



		Member of Business Community

		Gail Gustafson

		Clinical Social Worker/Therapist



		Local Health Director                            (or designee)

		Michael Zelek

		Director

Public Health Department



		Representative of United Way or other non-profit

		Fallon Brewington

		Chief Operating Officer

Boys & Girls Clubs



		Representative of Parks & Recreation

		Mallory Peterson

		Recreation Program Supervisor  Chatham County Parks & Rec



		County Commissioner Appointee

		Alison Uhlenberg

		Court Counselor



		County Commissioner Appointee

		George Greger-Holt

		Chatham Drug Free



		County Commissioner Appointee

		Pam Weiden

		Programs’ Manager               District Court Judges' Office



		County Commissioner Appointee

		Lateef Mitchell

		Student Community Support Laison



		County Commissioner Appointee

		VACANT

		



		County Commissioner Appointee

		VACANT

		












